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TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: July 24, 2000
RESOLUTION

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: A resolution of the City Commission of the City of Gainesville, Florida,
amending the Rules of Procedure for the Gainesville Code Enforcement Board,
and providing an effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed resolution.

At its meeting of June 12, 2000, the Gainesville Code Enforcement Board amended its Rules of
Procedure, creating a new section dealing with reduction or rescission of fines from board orders.
Section 30-348 of the Code of Ordinances provides that “....the appropriate board shall by rule
or by-laws adopt procedures for the conduct of quasi-judicial proceedings. These procedural
rules shall be subject to review and approval of the city commission.” This resolution relates to
the Resolution (0002¢e1), which proposes to authorize the Mayor to execute satisfactions and
releases of liens under certain circumstances.

Prepared by

Debra S. Babb,
Assistant City Attorney

Approved and
Submitted by:

City Attorne
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